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From: Ed MacAulay

Sent: March 16, 2022 5:33 PM
To: Interventions / Interventions (CNSC/CCSN)
Subject: Intervention PLNGS Hearing Ref. 2022-H-02 Nuclear energy is essential for the future

Please consider this email my written support to the Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission, regarding the need to
approve the license renewal of the NB Power Point Lepreau Nuclear Generating Station.

| am a father and grandfather concerned about energy security for Canada and the world.

Renewables are intermittent and unreliable. It is essential that Canada continue to license and develop nuclear energy
sources.

Please acknowledge receipt of this email
thank you
Ed MacAulay DVM

Murray Siding, NS



